
From: Denis Mullally
To: Magnus Amajirionwu
Cc: Grainne Oglesby; Dominic Broadhurst
Subject: RE: EPA Regulation 14(2) notification
Date: 22 December 2017 12:51:30

Hi Magnus,
Please note that yes we do consent to the extension however due to commercial reasons we

would require the proposed determination not later than Fri 26th Jan 2018.
Regards
Denis
 
……….
Denis Mullally
Facility Manager
 
T: +353 51 567 024   M: +353 86 600 5575   F: +353 51 567 005  
 
 
 

From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie] 
Sent: 21 December 2017 17:06
To: Denis Mullally <dmullally@ormondeorganics.ie>
Subject: EPA Regulation 14(2) notification
 
Dear Mr Mullally,
 
Please find attached notification for your attention.
If you have any queries regarding this please contact your licensing inspector Mr Magnus
Amajirionwu.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
 

GRAINNE OGLESBY,
PROGRAMME OFFICER,
ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME,
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENAL SUSTAINABILITY,
EPA,
JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE,
CO. WEXFORD
+353(0)53 9160600  |  6236 (internal)  | g.oglesby@epa.ie

  Environmental  Protect ion Agency, I reland -  www.epa. ie
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are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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